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TER COURT: Mr., Totten, uwuder oud Alabama law, in order to

Yog, sir.

I will asgk you whether or not on the 20th,, day of December,
1923, one Georgze . Hanson was brought before you on &
petition for sppointment ag Cuardian for him 2
T don't remember the date, bDut the I

records will. show.

I will agk you ®to refer to the records ?

This 1g dated on the 30th., of “ovember, 1928, and that 1is
the patition. Thig is the minutes here, lir. Totten. You've
#ot the wrong bock. The Probate records ere what you want.
I will ask you to sitate whether or not The records you have
show that a petition was filed for spwointment zg Guardian
before James A, Prout was anrointed as the Zusrdian of the
verson and estavte of Georxe F. Hanson 2

Tes, s8ir.

’1

And George .

of uhsonnd mine ?

728 determined by you fto ve a werson

s

0iRn:  We object to the Last ruestion, on the ground
that tne nrogeedings now incuired sbout
ogourred at a date shown by the narers to be
over s year after the date of the deed,

ﬁ
L]
sl

THE COURT: I don't think it is necessary To make any
objections at this time. You can Just point
it out later. IIr. Totfexn, I should Think tha
certified cony of tThalt decree would bes the best
evidence. I would suggest that you get
certified copies fronm ﬁhe Probate Office and
introduce it in that waye.

A. PROUT, e witnesges for the Complainant, having been first
duly and legally sworn to peak the truth, the
whole truth 2nd nothing but the truth, tesiified
ag follows:

IRECT EXALIINATICH, by lr. Totten:

Is your name James A. Prout ?
Yes, sir.

ind you are the person named 1n the bill of complaint as
the Guardian of the person and estate of George F. Hanson?
I am,.

state how long you have knowm George Hanson ?

Stat .
I have known Georges Hangon about ten years, = little more
than fen years.

You may state, if you know, about what age Seorze 7. Hanson
Jis @ o ' :
T should take him tc bhe about forty years of age or forty-

ST

Tive, something like that.

You may sbtate, 1if you know, =z2s to the reputation of the gaid
George Hangon Lfor belng o unsound ning %

MR 3T0WHE: Of course, we object to that, and all of our
objections to the festimony are congidered nads,

nalify a non-expert as to the condition of =
man's mind he hag to show how long lie has known
him, snd he has to recite the facts upon which
he bases his opinicen. In other words, he can

tegtify wnet makes him think he 1s insane. He

-y




e

can't O_VP gn opinion without predicsting
upon: certain focts whieh in the mind of the
Court wounld tend to show an unusual condition.

Where has George Hanson lived with reference t¢ where you
live %

We both lived in Fairhope. He wag raised with his father
and mother right scross the street from wirere I live.

For how long a pericd did that continue, that is, live
across the street from you 9

Mor as long as he lived in IM'eirhope, possibly Five years
before an 1nclaent occurred that I will make use of
bafore he left Mairhove.

How often during the time thst 3 Jou were acguainted with
him did you sea hlm personaliy 7
Every Gay.

Did you talk with him during those times 2
Yes, gir. He lsbored For me during the time often and
I came in contact with him wery often during thot time.

Did you have any business transactions with him 2

Yes, egir, his employment was such that it would brians
about a business condition. He hauled scnd for me, and
nhe would get sog mueh a load fTor hauling this sand. I
said to him after he had hauled ift: "George, how much do
I owe vou'™. ¥I dou‘t know", he would saye. He was to get
Tifty cents a load He hauled Tive or six lcads once and
I gave hin just 10 see 1f he wonld know, $1.75, and I
said: "George, does that pay the bill", and he said: "Yes,
that pays the pill™,  TThen you are sa biSLiGd“ Weg,
rerfectly satisfiedr T then went to his mother and gaid
to his mother: ”Geor*e is non gapable of collecting the
money that he laborsg for.'

Could he count money 9
He could not.

BY TEE COURT:

Whut particular time are you raferring to, at the time
he wag declared insane 9
I am referving to the tame Previonsly.

FHow long d4id that condition lasgi »

Trom five years to the time that I got scouainted with
him up to the time within prohably a month previons to the
time of the dste of that deed.

PIRECT EXAMIWATION, by Ifr. Dooten (Contd)

The time you're testifying to was previous to the date of
this deed of the 1l4th., of December, 1927 %
Yes, sSir. -

ow long prior to thet time, the 14th., of Decemberm 19279
Ev contzcts with him in buleESS would be from the time
that I first got acuuainted with him up to the time of
about a month previous to This desed.

When was it he left Mairhove and went to liobile 9
Teat was about 2 or 3 Jearb Previous to the time of his
signing this deed, but he was in Florida previous 0 that.

£ on PnOJ ?
yes ‘ﬁU s haFf. ‘jould you

Tow long was he in Florida, i
e waps in Florida probabhly

o
1like to know the czuse of his 011 to Florida ?  TFfwill

coma direct to the igsune.

SOURT:.  ILEYTS hear it.




As  Well, he had = horge and wagon heuling Sand =1d he loaded
that horse toohe,vy and the Woman's umane Soeiety got on o
it, and the Marshel of Fairhope canllied upen him and so scared
the roor fellow that he took his horse and wagon and went on
his way to Florida, and he sold the horse and Jagom Tor

sbout ~ he told me himself ~ that he got sbowt 510,00 for it.

BY ©HE COURD.

Zs  dhat were they worth in your Judsment ¢
He At lesast ;9125 00,

i I T
BY w2. TOTULEN:

4e From your ecpuaintance and dealings with him during the ve
you knew him and immediately prior to the date of this deed,

what can you say as to his mentsl conmdition, and his ability

for transacting businesg ?

4. I would consider that he was totally inmcapable of Transactinge

businese to protect himself.

BY THE COURT:

e HMre. ZFrout, did you base that opinion on anything else besides
what you nﬂve tolid here ? '
fe I would say that the statement thet I made would be sufficient.

2 I want to know if there's anything else upon which you hase
your opinion 9
4. o, sir, only since the time of that deed.

Ny Could he resd and write 9
Yo 1o, sir, he could secarcely make a mark.

AL VRT DOTIRN:

G Btate, if you know, who masnaged his affairs during the time
that you testilied to prior Lo the 1ﬂﬁ4., of December, 1927 <

A« His mother did while she wag livir While she was alive

she transacted all of his bvﬂlnoss. ATter he came bhack from

Florida he lived with lirs. Grotz in ilobile, the mother of

Corine Grotz. He worked st a planing mill and he would

bring home his envelope containing his check, =nd would give

that to Mrs. Grotz. lrs. Grotz transacted the business,

took the money and naid for hisg board, bought him his socks

and clothes, and supposedly putb Lne b#l nce of his money in

the bank. .

Fs  ¥hen did his mother die, 1ii you know %

Ao FHis mother died - I forget the exact time, dbut it was shortly

before he went to Florida.

e What time did he go to Florids with reference to the time of
the execution of the deed 9
A«  Itw would be asbout four years I judge.

e Btate if you know when his
As  His father, a blind man, 4i
a0, '

Tather died %
ed about a year and 8 half or so

Do State, i1f you know, whebther he had other nezr realtives ¢
A« He had a gister that lived in lobile and the sister committed
suicide, I contend out oi this frouble of her brother.

J.  Are you acguainted with the defendant, Corine Grotz ®
e Very Sllghtlv I probably met her once or twice.
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At the bime he left Lfor Florids was he working for you 7
hen hs was in Florida was he working for me 7

Fo, when he left fox Florida ¥
He had been working for me. Probably he would work a day
when T would want him fto hanl send for me.

Fe didn't owe you any money when he left for Florida, did he?
" Sir.
, Si

And his estate owes you nothing now %
1t only owes me for what I have paid out.

Paid out for what 9
Mor this case in Obt ing my bond.

Then they sinply owe you as Guardian T
Yeg, sir, thal's all.

When 4id you learn of This deed having been msde i
T learnsed that the deed was made sbout six months prohably
aftaer the time the desd was made.

Hdow clos he deed to your properiy

e the nroperty covered by
It is righ

is
ht zcross The street.

Do you own any proverty adjoining it on that side oi the
atiteet 7

[e Rl
.-‘JO, SAT e

It's zcross the street 7
Yes, sir, my property is across the sitreet Lrom that.

Tow, ix. Hegson's condition that you have testified to didn't
interfere with him during work, did 1t ¢
Unly where he needed to do brain work.

40 a man working in a Pplener mill doesn’t need to do brain
work 7

Yas he in the sane condition mentalliy alt &ll times °
Ybu, gir, all the time I knew him np uutiW the +tihe of Llasvt
wask wneﬂ T bried Lo induce him Lo come up here and come
before the Judge himgel L.

iving in 1obile at the time he made this deed ?

Tow lons had he been there 9
Te had neen there some three Lo four ye=ars, that is, to and
from there.

. he been living in this same

viage 211 the time ¥
air, not all the time. '

..‘..

25 he been doing §
working in the
leinerator plant

iha
Jilce the tim
hag been working in the

other kind of work h:
ime that he was
iz

Do you know how much he earns.
e earns on & sverare of 590‘u0 s month.

Do wou know how much he earned while working at the olaning

Ho, siv, I never have bsen able to get that, but I am going
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A, PaA0PONSON, s witness for the Jomplainan

You say supposedly ilrs. nrotz took his money and pul 1
the bank, are you weddrring To Gorine Grotz's mother %
Yes, sir, her mother. '

Do you kunow of your own knewledge that she took his money 7.

Yes, sir, from what he told me and what she told me herself.

Do you know that she did net put it in the bguk for him 9
T do not, only I do know that my ward never got-it.
inent, having been Tirst
duly and legally sworn to spesk the truth, the
whole Ltruth snd nothing but &
ag follows:

ey Ty TN AT TE T A MUT AT " v o e e . .
DI: E\JE J::}i&‘i_’.:‘_:ﬁr:’\: i ‘.LOJ_‘T Dy‘ 15T a TO L-EJ axii m,,,a."-'”

That is your name and rasidence ¢
Je A Patterson, Fairhone

How lonz have you been livingZ at Tairhope ¥
About 285 years.

Are you acgnainted with George 7, Hanson ¥
Yes, 8ir.

"o is the pPleintif? in this action ¥

Yes, 9ir.

How lonz have you known him ?
25 to 27 years, something llke that.

Tave you seen him freguently during that time 7
Jell, for the last several years I've only seen him two or
three ©imes a yeal.

Prior to the last seversl years how often did you see him 7
He lived in Fairhope there and 1 sew him practically every

427

state whether you have cver had any opportunity of dealing
with him, or have you done 80 ¢
Yes, sir. I have had him do little johs for me.

Did you pay him Ffor it %
Yes, 81T,

How 4id yon pay him % '

Well, T had him do little Jobs for me and in paying him he
dian't seem to know what bills were at 2ll, He 4d&dn’t seem
to know the differmnce in a 2-dollar bill =nd & L0-dollar
bill. He didn't seem to know what they were, but he seendd
to know what two bits and silver dollars were. ihenever I
paid him he always wanted me to vay him off in silver. If
T hed to poy him 32,00 he wanted it in silver.

what work was he doing while he was in foiphope ¥

He wes heuling some sand for me. That seomed to be his job
about that time. He was hauling sand for the masons right
along regular.

Hauling sand to the diffwrent buildinzs as they went -up there
in fapirhone 7
Yeg, 8ir.

And you say he didn't seen to know the difference in different

kinds of hills 7
o, sixr.

he truth, testif}e&‘

%
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I hereby certify that the foregoing pages, numbered

one to eleven, both inelusive, contsin = full and correct

transeript of the téstimony
on the 7th., day of Lugust,

taken hefore the Hon. o, 7.

i

Judicial Cireuit of ilabams

taken in the cause herein styled
1929. said testimony heving been
Hare, Judge of the Twenty-iirst

, at Bay Uinette, slabama.

Gilven under my hand this the 29th., dsy of

lugust, 1929,

-

d

Official Sew#t Reporter, Zlst.,
Judicial Circuit of . labama,
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STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY 0P BALDWIN

CEORGE 7. HANSON, by Guardian
of his Person snd Estete,

JANES A4 PROUT, - - Compleinsnt,

v

Lei]

CORINE GROTZ, - Defendent.

To the Hon., 7. W. Richerson,
e

e
i

IN SIRCUIT CoURT

IN BQUITY

NOTICE OF APPERRANCE

gister of the Cirsuit Court:

You will please enter my naeme, in your Appesrance

Begister, as Solicitor Tor the Complsinent in the cause above

entitlied.

Deted at Psirhope, Als., thier

1929,

%, .
Y gmeees

;ﬁfﬁﬁfru ;

Solicitor for Compls inant
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Glprs, W, Qomphins -
Favo
Malkile, Alahommsn

fugust 2, 1929 .

Hegister of Xouity Divieion of Circuit Court of Boldwin Vo.,

Bay Hinette, Alabh-ma.
Deer Sir:
Kindly advise me when your Bouity Division of

Cireuit Court of Beldwin County mects. I will appreciste

your sending me any notices that have been Filed, o

be ®iled, in the cege of George T. Hensen, Gwwriien of his
» ot ¥

n

grson and Hstste, James Prouit, Comhlsinant, vs Corine

L avi

Grotz, Pefendant.

Resrectfully,



Da  Did he seem to know the value of money ?

ie Mo, sir, I have had occeagion to have him do little jobs for
me and he didn't seem to have any idea aboub what he wanted
to charge. If youm gave him n qusrter he seemed to he ag .

el

well satidfied as if you gave him a half dollar.

tate if you know whether he was tsken advantage of by reason
T that fact ¢ '

Ao I dom't knowm of any cccasion, but it could have been easily
done, I belisve.

Qe B
o

s When did you last see George M, Manson 9
se I think the last time I saw him he was up here lagt Mall..

3¢ That the time you came up here as s witness when the retifion
wag Tiled for Ir. Trout's guardianship °
As  fe8, siT,.

Ze  Frior to that time when was the last time you usaw him ?
A I couldn't say, but he would come to Feirhope two or three
times =m®t & year and I always saw him then.

de  From your acquainbance and dealings with him, % state whether
or not in your opiniorn he was capable of nandling his own
business affairs ¢ ,

A« I don't think he wss, judging from the buginess transactions
I've had with him.

CROSS EXAMINATION, by Stons:

0o How many different times did he work for you X
A. Half = dozmen times or more.

D¢ Part of that time he was hauling sand and the other times he
was doing what ¢
4e  Just doing little odd jobs for me.

de  Was 1t knmown to you that re couldn't read and write 2 -
ide YG‘S, SiI‘.

Ye In your judgment aid that have anything to do with his degire
to be 22id in silver money rather than parer noney ¥
4e I know of one or two occasion ag I gtated before, too, thot~--

e Jugt answer the gquestion ?
Ae Well, T think it did.

Je  You say he was requlsrly engeged in hauvling sand ¢
A« TYes, gir, that seemed to be hisg regular job.

Je  Was he yrunning a public dray ?
4s  Fractically so, Yes, sir.

J.. How long did he carry on that business 9
Ae He cerried it on Tor several months,

T« Did he sarn s living from it 2
4. He did to o larse exbent.

2  And your statement sgs to hig mentality ave based upon those
ingtences as you have cited--of your own knowledge that isg
2ll the personal Iknowledze you have of his ability to handle
his own business transsctiong ¢
de gll, largely, Jes, sir. .

er Breer e, Polloi. '
N Have you evér discussed with others as to the mental condition
of George WM. Hanson

S 3
THE COURT: I don't think that is relevant.
8
| burnt out the tubes snd neerly zmmie® ruined my boilew, but
I never had btrusted wikki= him with that hefore.
le  Did you sver hsve him emloyed after that in other work ©
A. I don't bhelieve T did. .

Se Do you know whether or not feorge can resad or write 9
4s I'm sure he can't. He conldn't 2t that tine.
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The last time you had any dealings with him he cowlan’t read
ner write ?
o, sir,

This was all prior to December 14th., 1927 °

Yes, sir. '

Tou may state, Ir. 3eirglin, from your ypersonal nowledge
0Ff Seorge Ianson your opinion as to his 2bllity to transact
business and managee® ig own affoirs 9

IR, SPONE: I don't think he has shown enough Inowledze of
him to state that,

fou may gualify him to state his ability to conduct an
intelligent conversation.

<

WITHESS: I don't believe he can, Judge.

By NI Counw:

Does he know the denomination of money 9

He might know of allver but not of paper moneys. In fact

when he was working for me I would pay him on Saturday and
Jive him three or four dollars and ask him would that satisty
him and he'd say "yes'". He was incompetent s far as money
matters are concerned.

How long has this continued during the time you have lnown
nim % _

All his life. I don't believe he has ever been able to acount
MOIISY « :

Did he understand business transactions 9
In a very limited way. His mother used to sttend to that
for him.

DIRECT BEXAMINATION, by ir. Tobten (conkd).

Do you know about how 0ld George Hanson is 7
I judge aboub 40.

BY THE OoURT:

dnat property was in thot deed, you know
I know the locsbion, I believe 1%ts on Tearce Street.

Have you any ides of the value of it 7

To, sir, I don't kuow the value of property down there much.

AT

CBY liR. TODTET (Conkd)

State in your opinion from you personal knowledge of him
whether George Hanson would be capable of wdergtanding

8 transaction of executing a deed transferring and conveying
land %

I don't think he would.

CROSS EXAIINATION, by lir. Stone:

If the Hotary Public that took the acknowledgement to the
deed t0old him that he was selling a certain lot of land
would he understand that 9

I doubt that very much.

IT he was paid in silver money would he know how ruch he
was getting 9
Well, he might be able to count four or five dollars.

10




Have you sver seen him comnt Ffour or five dollars ¢
Ho, sir, but I know he has an awful time counsing a dollar.,

Whet business was he in when he wasn't working for you ¢
He washauling wood and sand angd gravel,

He made a living from it, didn't he ?
Tes, 8ir.

Took care of himaeldf alright, didn't he ¢
Well, T dom't know about that -

He never had o guardian that you know of spvointed by the
Court, did he ¢
Ho, sir, only his mother took cars of him,

And the only tims you had any experience with Lim wag 10 or
15 years =ago when you hibed him there 2nd put him in cheroe
of the boiler while you were gone to dunch, and you had an
gutomatic pump whiclh he shut oFfT instead of rumming 9

F .

Yes, sir.

And the parts of that pump would be better known to a man
that was better gqualified o Tun it, who had had some
experience in ruaning it, isn't that right #

dell, of course, but he had been working there a litile
while and he had helved Tire some before.

You never had occasion to teach him %o Tire, did you ¢
dell, we were tesching hin then, I told them to teach him
that day.

You don't know of your own knowledge anything sbout the
Particular transsction involved in this cage, 4o you 9
e o _

J.\:O, H1Ts

How long has Georze Hanson been away I(rom Fairhope °
Two or three yesrs.

Where has he been working °
In Mobile, I think.

And has he been coming backwards and forwards to and from
Pairhopa °
Yes, gir.

Traveling alone %
Yes, sir.

What kind of work has he been doing in :obile %
I believe he's bheen working in the shipvards.

11
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George P, Hanson, by Guardieh of
hig person and Estate, Jas. A. Prout,

Complainant.
v,

Gorime Grobz,
Respondent,

%

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN
COUNTY, (ALABAMA. IN EQUITY.

R PP DS T B

DEPOSITIONS OF CORINE GROTZ, JULIA €. GROTZ, W. J. HORN, MRS. JAMES

HUBPEY WITNESSES §0R

BEEEEDAET IN THE AB@VEVEETI@EED CAUSE.

"ENTEBBDGATGRIE$ TO BE PRGPGUKDED PO GORIEE GROTZ.

Pirst Imtérxegatories:

Second Interrogatory:

Third Interrogatory:

Fourth Interrogatory:

Fifth Interrogatory:
3ixth Interrogabory:

Seventh Interrogatory:

Kimdly give your ‘neme snd place of remidence.
ﬁhare wag your place of residence on December 14,
192?, and where were you resiﬂiag on the 14th
day of May, 1?29, and where ars you residing now?®
Prier to December 14, 1¢27, where was George
Hansen 1&#ing? Where was he livimg on December
14, 1927% In the summer of 1927, where was he
liviﬁg ang whﬁ'was tdring care of him?
Eow long heve you known the sald George Hansen®
State whether or not you kngw him intimetely
prier to and on Eae&mber 14, 192?? During that
time, aia you see him frequently? If seo, kimdly
state how freguently you saw him? Did you notice
any naasual setiens én& eoaversstibﬁs during that
time? If so, kindly detsil them. In your
opinion was or not the said George Hénseﬁ on
Daeember 14, 1927, a man of sound and disposing
- mind? | |
DPid you ever hear him reder to the deed he
executed te you on December 14, 1927¢ 1If so,
what é.id he s&ay¥ |
Do you or not, know &f the sister of George Hensen
eommittiag gnieidey If so, do yow or not know
the cauge of said suicide?
Are you or not the party to whom George Hansen
ﬁaeé“yhe following preperty, ‘Lot Numbered Thirﬁy~
two of Magnelia Beseh sddition to the fown of.

Fairhope, &S per map or plab thereof recorded ia



Eighth iaﬁerragatery:

Hinth Interrogatory:

#

First Interrogaokry:

Second Interrogsatory:

Ehipﬁilﬁ&arragateny:

Fourth Interrogatoery:

Pifth Interrogatory:

Sixth Interrogatory:

Miscellaneous Beék 1, pag&AEé; Préh&ﬁaﬁaaeords :
of Bigawiﬁ Gounty. Being the same property
conveyed to this grantor by D. H. Stewart aaé-
ﬁife, and George A. Tonsmeire, &% Trustee, by
deed of record in Book 21 W. S., page 168-9, on
Beeembér 14, 1927% ‘If #e, who prepared said
&ee&‘fa; yout _\- |
Whet eonsideration, if any, did yéufﬁ&y.to gaid -
George Hensen for the property &ee&eé t0 you on
 Dscember 14, 1927% _ N
State any circumstance within your.knewle&ge or -
any faets you may kaow about the execution af. |
the deed of George Hansen to you oa_b&eember 14,

1857,

INTERROGATORIES TC BE PROPCUNDED TO JULLA C. GROTZ.

Kindly give your meme, place of residence, snd
Staﬁe-whether or not you are the mother of Gorine
Giﬁtz? _ N

Where was Corrine Grotz's place of residence on
December 14, 19277 Aﬁ@ﬂwhere was she pesiding
on éhe léth day of May, 1929, snd where is she
residing at ﬁreseat?

Did or not George Hansen ever give you any momey
to put in any bank for him?

pid you or mot ever tell Mr. G. E. Pruitt thet
George Hansen ever gave you apy money %0 put in
the bank for him? Has George Hansen ever given

you & cent since he hes been worklng in the

‘ineinerator plant in Mobile, Alabema? How long

has he been working in said in&inerater'piant?
Prior to December 1&t§192v, where was . George Hansen
1iving?_ Where woes he 1iving_on.December 14, 1987%
In the summer of 1927 where was he living and who
wos taking eare of him¥

How lomg have you known the gaid George Hansen?

. N
o :‘/.' .
R v



Eighth Interrogatory:

Hinth Interrogatory:

Tenth Interrogatory:

Eleveﬁth Interrogatory:

Pwelth Inmterrogatory:

State whether or not yom knew him intimately
prior to and on December 14, 19277 Duriag that
time, dla yau‘see h1m frsqnently, if so, hew '
frequently did you see him® . Dia you notice any
unasual sctions and canfersations auriﬁg ﬁhat tima?
If so, kiﬂaly detail them, In your opinion, was
or not the s=id George Hansen, OO December 14, |
1927, & man of sound and disposing mind?
Did you ever hear him refer o0 the dead'ﬁe had
sxecuted to Cortse Grobz, éﬂ,bﬁeémber’l&, 1927%
1f, 80 what did he say? o
Bu you or not remember the lime the sald George
Hansen took his horse and wagon and went te
Florida? xf' 80, kindly detall faets and cir-
cumstances of that #rip? Do you or not know what
becsme of this horse and wagon and why it was s014°%
if so, state what you know in regard to the same,

and how you obtained your iafermatian?

pid you or not know of the sister of George Hansen

eo@mﬁtting suicide? If so, 4o you or not know
the cause of éaid guicide?

pid you or not know the mother of George Hansen

before her death? If go, state whether or not

you were the Executrix under her last will and

testiment® If so, have you or not elosed your

_administraﬁions? Who wagyour attorn@y while

you were Execulrix fdr that estate? And in

what court was said estate adminisfrate&?

Stote any circumstance within your knowledge

or any faocts you may know about the exeention of

the desd by George Hensen te Corine Grotz on

December 14, 1927%



wirst Interrogatory:
Second Interrogatory:

Phird Interrogatory:

Pourth Interrogatory:
Fifth 1ntarrggatury;
Sixth Imterregatery:
Seventh ;atErrogatory:

‘Eight Interrogatbryy

INTERROGATERIES TO BE PROPOUNDED T0 W.J. HORN.

Kindly state your neme, occupstion and place of
residenee? _ | | _

Give ycur aecupat1en ia Hobile, Alabama, On

Eeeamber 14, 19872

Did or not you prapare the deed from Genrge HBansen
to Corine Grotz dated Decmmber 14, 1927% Did you
or not witness said deed? Did yowuw or not pay,
fer'coriae Grotz, the Five Dollars consideration
expresssd in saié deed to George Hansen a2t the
time said deed waa executed?

pid you or not explain sald deed in detail fo
George Hansen before the same was gsigned? If so,

whet did you tell him snd what did he tell you?

Were you or net personally aeqzalnted with

George Hansen, the party who made the- a&ed to

Corine Grotz cn”Degemher_lé, 1927% |

Did or not the said George Hansen talk to you ia an
intelligent mamner sbout ssid deed? Wrat d4id he
gay to yqu,.if anythiﬁgéfgbout the same? |
Did the said George Hamsen understand the trans-
actien of the aaaaing of said property before he
ex&euﬁed said deed? _ |
In your opimion on Deeember 14, 1927 at the time
981d deed wes executed, was the said George Hansen

g man of sound and disposing mind?

INTERROGATORIES TO BE PROPCUNDED T0 JAMES MURPHY abd
MRS JAMES MURPHY.

¥irst Intergogatory:
" Second Interrogatory:

fhird Interrogsotry:

¥indly give your name, oceupation and place of
residence? 7 _

Do you or not kﬂew george Hansen, and how long
have you known him? | '

Where does the said George Hansen wark and how

1ong haes he been 80 employad? Where does he

reside and how long has he resided there?



Fourth Inﬁergogaﬁ&ry; :De you know him intimétely? Do yeﬁ see Eim
fraqueatly? How often de- yau gee him? Havé
you or mot notleed aly rhususl aetians or con-
versatians aaring‘that time? If so, dehéil them.

?ifth Interrogatory:; Do you consider him a man of sound or unsound

.mmﬁﬁ

3ixth Interrogatory: Have you or pot ever heard him refer to aéed
givan Corine Grotz on December 14, 1927% If
80, what 4id he say, if snything, in regé?d to

ga3id deed?

" solleltors for .espenaent.

Thelms Lesli® is suggested as & suitable person to whom commisgsion
isgue t0 taka'the aapqsitionS'ﬁﬁ the above named witnesses, she and said

witnesses reside in Mobile Cousty, Alabama..

State of Alabama,

Hobile Gouaﬁy.

Before me ¥. W, Herrmann, .a Notary Publie, in and for ssid |
County asnd State, personally §ppearea Charles W. Tompkiaﬂ,fwhh is known
to me and who being by me first duly sworn ﬁeposeé aﬂéﬁﬁﬁxﬁﬁﬂthﬁt~hl
ig one of the attorneys for the Bafendaat iﬁ'the above entitled cause,
and the aefense of gald Defendant, or a maternal part thereof depends
v Ao A walivtesn WAL~

sxclusively on the evidence of said w1tnessas.az.materlal to the defense

of thﬁ_Befendant in said causs.

'A'toraay for iefenada_'

Sworn snd subseribed to béfore me

Mebile Gaunty,
Stata of Alshamn.



THE STATE OF ALABAMA--MOBILE COUNTY.

GBorge F. Hansen, by Guardian of
hig Person and Istate, James A. Prout,
fomplainant. :

- va

Corinne Grotz,
Defenant.

N Mot e B P e e B Vet Tt

The deposition of forimne Grtosz,

Julia C.r@rotz, W. J. Horn and ¥rs. James Murphy

witnesses examined on behalf of the.‘ﬁefeﬂdaﬁt
in the above entitled cause which is pending in the Honorable the
Beldwin County Circuit Court, Bguity Division.

The said witnesses sgpreared before me at the times and places
hereinafter named, and after having been Fitst duly sworn by me to
gpeak the tfuth, the whole truth, and no%hiﬁg vut the btruth, é4id testify

and say =8 follows. That is to say Corinne Grets, Julia C. Grotz, W, J

Horn and Mrs. James MEurphy being duly swern'testifiéé as follows:



DEPOSITIONS OF CORINNE GROTZ.

Answer to FirstiInterrogatory:-

Answer to Seocond Interrogatory:=

¥y name is Corinne Grotz, and my place
of residence is Mobile, Alabaﬁa.
¥y plece of residence on December 14, 1927

wag Mobile, Alabams. Ard I was residing

in Mobile, Alabama, on liay 14, 1929, amd

Answer to Third Interrogatory:e

Answer #® Fourth Interrogatory:

am residing in Mobile, Alsbams, nOW.
Priox to December 14, 1927, George
Hensen was living at my house in Mobile,
Alsbama. In the summer of 1927 he wWas |
living at the same place. He was living
at my house in.Mobile, Alabama, and I,
was taking eare of him.

I have known Gecrge Hansen silnce 1916.

Yes, I knew him immediately prior to & on

December 14, 1927. Yes, during that. time

I saw him freguently, he lived at my house

and I saw him every day. I d4id not notice

" any unususl actions or.conversstions of

Answer to Fifth Interrogatory:

Answer to Sixth Interrogatory:

his during that time., I never noticed
any unusuel actions or convershtions,
therefore I eannot detall them. Yes, on
December 1&,‘192?; in my opinion, George .
Hansen was a man of sound and disposing

ning.

Yes, I heard him refler to the deed he

execﬁte& to0 me on December 14, 19Z7. He
Saié, I hed been so nice to him and he
owed mé money, and he could not pay it,
and he wanted me to have that piece of

ground.

Yos, I knew of the sister of george



Hansen combitting suicide. I just hesrd
of i, I heard it was domestic troubles
on account of her husband.

Aliswer t0 Seventh Interrogatory: Yes, I am fhe party to whom George
Hansen deeded the following preperty:e

Lot Numbered Thirty-two of Hﬁgﬂelia
Beach addltion to the. town eﬁ-Fairhepe,'
as per map or plat thereof recorded in.
miécellaneeus Book 1, page 36, Probate
Records of Baldwin County. Being the
g8ame property ebnveyed to this grantor
by D. E. Stewa:t'and:wife,_anq George A.
Tonsmeire, as Trustee, by deed of record
in Book 21 W.3. page 168-9, on Deeemb932
14, 1927. Thiés deed was prepared by.
Mr. Walter &. Horn. |
Answer t0 Eighth Interrogatory: I had fed him previous to thet all the
- sammer, and leansd him Pwo Eollérs a,
week for spending money, and for hig
tobacoco, and peid his lsundry bill, he,
being out of work, and at the time the
deed was made I gave him an additional
Five Dollars in cash.

Angwer to Hinth Intérrcgatory: Be stated, that he could not pay me for
the ecash I had loaned him, and:whaf i
had paii for his leamndry and board, and
he told me if I would give him Five
Dollars in caBh he wounld deed this
property to me, and we would éail it |
8¢uare. I d4id se and the deeg was

executed.

__—”éw ?/M’z\“‘

Sworn and subseribed to bvefore me

this _// 2L day of October, 19:9.




DEPOSITICNS CF MRS. JAMES MURFHY.

Angswer to First Interrogatory: Iy name is Eilliag ¥urphy, wife ekaames
| | Murphy. Ky occcupation is housewife, ani
I reside st 1055 Marine Street.
Answer to Second Im;errogatery: Yes,- I know George Hansen, and have known
| him for about 8 year.
Answer to Third Interregatory: George Hansen, is not working now, but he is
em;léye&.at the ﬁabiie City Incineratof,
hé hasrbeég working &t the Ineinerator for
aéout one year. George Hansen lived at
958 Seneca Street, and he has lived there
for about six months.
Aﬁser to Fourth Interregatorj: Yes, 1 know him intimately. Yes, I see
R bim frequently. When he is working I
see him about onee a month, but”wheh he is
- not working 1 see him almost every day.
I h;ve,natdnatiCE& sany unusual actions or
conversations during that time.
I canﬁot detail them ag I have never seen
anye
Answer to PFifth Interrogatory: I consider him ﬁnquesﬁionably, a mm of
: | - sound mind. |
Answer to Sieth Interrogatory: Yesy 1 have hearﬁ.him refer/to that deed.
Ee said, he had given Coriane érotz'a deed
to & Lot he‘owné& in Baldwin County, Alabams,
and that he wanted her to have the Lot,

becanse she was good to him.

_‘Z 7

Sworn and subscribed to before me

this 4544 day of October, 1929.




The State of Alabama,} CIRCUIT COURT
Baldwin County :

'To_  Thelma Leslie , Mobile Alabame,

KNOW YE: That we, having full faith in your prudence and compebency, have appointed you Com-
missioner, and by these presents do authorize you, at such time and place as you may appoint, to call before you

and examineCOTine Grotz, Julia C.Grobz, W.J.Horn,Mrs., James Murphy, (g,

Mohilg Algbams,

. . Defendant , . .
as witnesses in behalf of _ * 1 a cause pending in our Cireuit -

Court of Baldwin County, of said State, wherein Gecrge i".Hansoh, by Guardiarj.‘_;-n-

of his person and Estate ,James A.Prout,

Complainant___

and Corine Grotz,

Defendant,

on vath to be by you administered, upon Interr egatories,

to take and certify the deposition__. of the witness€S . and return the same to our Court, with all convenient

speed, under your hand.

Witness _.9th day of Oc¢tober

q\

%
COMMISSIONER'S FEE, §__ 2 Jo Ju.:. a—j w.yéa—-aé .
WITNESS' FEES, § Aol cr M

1929
LA Ty e

REGISTER




DEPCGSITIONS OF JULIA C. GROTZ.

Answer to First Interrogatory:-

Answer to Second Interrcgatory:

Answer to Third Interrogstory:

Apswer to Fourth Interrogatory:

Answer to Fifth Interrogatory:

Angwer to Sixth Interregatary:

My name is Julis ¢. Gretz,_mn place of

residence is Mobile, Alabama. Yes, I

am the Mother of Corinne Grotz.

Corknne Grotz's pléee of residence on
December 14, i92?, was in-Mobile, Alsbema.
She wes residing in Mobile, Alsbema, on .
May 14, 1929, and at the present is residtmg
in Mobile, Alabéma.

Hé, George Hangen never gave,ma any moﬁéy

to put in the bank for him.

Ea, I!naver tbl& Mr. G. 4. Praitt or any-
one else that Geocrge Hansen ever gave me
any{méney te put.in the bank for him.

George Hanseh hag hever given me one cent
Since he has been working in the Inc&neratof
Pl#kt(iﬂ Mobile, Alabama. I do not know
how long he has been working st thelhe;g-
erater'?lénﬁ, he left the home of Corinne
Grotz lest February one year ago, up to

that time he was not working anywhere.

Prior to December 14, 1927, George Hansen
was living at the hoise of Corihne Grotz.

I am her Mother, and she and I live in the
same house. On Beeembe: 14, 1927, George
Hansen was living st the same place. In

the summer of 1927 he was living at the

 same place and Corinne Grotz was taking

care of ﬁim, |
I have known George Hansen since 1914.

Yes, I knew him imtimatelyppriokrtoraie

~on December 14, 1927. Yes, I saw him

frequently, I saw him every day as he
was living in the same hause.with us. I

nevér noticed any unusual actions or




DEPOSITIONS OF W. J. HORN.

Answer to First Interrogatory:

Answer to Second Interrogatory;

Angwer to Third Interrogatbry:

Answer to Pourth interrogatory;

Answer to Fifth Interrogatory:

hnswer to Sixth Interrogatory:

Answer to Seventh Interrogatory:

Aﬂsweruto Eighthhlﬁterregatery:

Sworﬁa énd subseribed to hafore me - 4§§;,
Oetober, 1929.

this _f247 &a,v
/ .

¥y meme is W. J. Horn, I sm iz the

Real Bstate business, snd reside st
Nobile, Alabama.

I was President of the W. J. Horn Realty
Company, a Real Estate Ageney in Hobile,
Alabama, on December 14, 1927,

I did prepare & deed from George Hansen

to Gsrinﬁe @rotz on Beéember 14, 1927. I
was present when it was signed and witnessed
the signature of George Hansen. I gaw the
money paid to-George Hansen by Corinne
Grotz,. _
Yes, I read the deed over to Hansen and
told him just exaetly what if meant, that
the conveyance of Lot in Baldwin County

to Cominne Grotz, and thet when he sigged
it, it was no.longer his Lot but was the
Lot of Corinne Grotz., He told me that he
understood it and was ready to sigh it.

I kpew him, and had known him in a causal

way for some time, pessibly twoe or three

‘years prior to December 14, 1927,

Yes, George Hansen ssid, he knew what he
was doing, thét he understood he was
signing a conveyance or Deed over to
Corinne Grotz to the Lot he owned in
Baldwin County.

Yes, heeértaigly_understoad it.

Yes, in my opinion George Hansen was = men

of sound sﬂd disposing mind at the time

the deed was #igned on December 14, 1927.

s GiHs —




Answer to Bighth Interrogatory:

Answer to Ninth Interregatory:

Answer to Tenth Iategrcgatoxy:

conversations during that time. I cannot
detail any unusual actions or conversations
because I never saw any. Yes, in myg opinion
on Becember_lé, 1927, George Hansen wae s
man of sound asnd disposing mind.

Yes, I heard him refer a number of times

of the deed he executed to Corinne Grotz on -
December 14, 1927. He_said, "she had been
geod ta £im, paidihis.laundry; and gave

him spending meney, and he could not repsy
heg, and he ﬁaﬂfed-her to have the property
‘he deeded 0 her. | |

Yes, I kemember the time George Hansen

to00k his horse snd wagon and went to
Phorida. His hopse had a sore on its back,
and the Marshall forbid him from workiog

the horse on aececcunt of its sore back, 1
gaﬁe him moﬁey for medicine for it, he

could not get work so he. took hie horse and
wagon and went to Florida, He told me

when he canme back the reason he sold his

horge he got to some State Line and they
would nct let him cress without a certificate
I knew of the sister of George Hansen

committing suiéiéaa Geo rge Hansen told me

of it himself, and told me it was on scceunt

of domestie trouble Wiﬁh‘har husband .

Answer %o Eleventh Interrogatory: I knewithe Mother of George Hansen

Anawer tq Twelth Interrogatory:

before her death. Yes, I was Executrix
of her last Will snd Testiment. Yes, 1
have elosq&:my édministratian-of her
Estate, my attorney was Willism J. Young
and the Estate was sdministered in the
Probate Court of Baldwin County. 1.
paver reeeive& any compensation for it.
I was over the Bay when the deed of

- George Hansen to Corinne Grotz wss



executed on December 14, 1927, I came babk
about a week afterwards, and George Hansen
told me that he had exeduted the deed to
Corinne Grotz , and wanted her to have i%,
beszuse she had been 8¢ good to him snd

he owed her money that hk could never repay.

Qoti &2 57— -
7 J

Sworpe and subseribed to before me

this . zX day of October, 1929.




CERPIFICAT

i, Thelma LeSlie, one 0f the Commisgioners named in the foregciﬁg com-
misskon which issued out of.the Fcnerable +he Cireuit Court of Baldwin
County, Alabasma, Bquity Division, do hereby eertlfy that 1n a certaln
cause pending in said Court, wherein George ¥, Hansen by Guardlan of
his Persopn and Hstate, James A. Prout is Gomplalnant, and.Corinne Grotz
Cis sefeﬁdant under and 5y virtue of the power eanferraﬁ-updn me by-said
eomﬁissien, I eausea_thé sald Corinne Grotz, Julis C. Grotz, W. J. Horn
and Hrs. Jaﬁes ﬁurphy, who are krcwn to me and wWho afe known to me to L
be the idéntiesl ﬁw%nesses n&med in the commission to gonie be;ore me at
the times and plﬁces her91nafuer_ﬁamea, thuﬁ is to say I caused the gaid
Corinne Gretz to vome before me at Office 215_?0110ck_8ui1ding,“aﬁ
Hobile, Alabame, on the 11th dsy of October 4.D. 1929; ani the seid
Julia C. Grotz at the same place on the 1lth day of @ctobﬂr A. E., 1929;
and the said #. J.rﬁorgrat the ssme plsce on the 14th day of_actober
‘A.D., 1929, and the said Mrs, James Mufph& at 1055 ﬁarine Street, in
Mobile, Alabame, on the 15th éayuof October, A\, 1929, that said
witnesses were first duly sworn by me as stated; that the gaid wit-
nesses were ex:mined upen the 1ﬁterrog8torles hereﬁo att;chea , end
testified in resF onse +hereto ags it is herein akove Jfltt@ﬂ tﬁ&t their
testimony was by me‘,redueed to writing #s iven bv*‘*ew ana ﬁs:near as
might be in the‘ideﬁtiaal laﬁﬁua ge of the sazd W1+nehses and that after
~their fe timony hu been 80 reéue@& to wrltlng, iﬁ'a s by %e reaékover
to the sgzid Wiuﬂ@&S@u Whe aﬁsenﬁed to and\blgne@ the same in mJ *resence
and in the hrebcnce of t 10 Sol e1+or for tbe @C#Lﬂwnﬁ the bOllGltOf

of the GompLalﬂaﬂﬁ haying Wa;ved-notlce of the same, JamesAMurphy not
appesring. | | | |

I further certify that I am not of Counsel or of kin to any of the
parties to the cause and am not in anyWise interested in the resuli
therecof,

| IMHLSS mny hand ﬁhws the 16th day of

October AE., 1929,

(;&(igﬁl‘dlf y{%57 Commissioner



Jorine Grots

George F. Hapgon, by Guardian
of his Terson and Estate,
James A. Xrout,

Complainant. I THE JIROUIT GOURT OF BALDUWIN

vs GOUNTY, ALABANMS. 1f HQUITY.

i T BB T e B P B

DNefendant.

Vot Rt I -

COMAS THE HESPONDHENT IN THE ABOVE ENDITLED CAUSE, AND FOR AESWER TC

TEE POREGOING COMPLAINT, ANSWERS A3 POLLOWS.

Tirat: Respondent neigher admits nor denies what is alleged in
firgt varsgraph of sald Bill of Complaint, bﬁt demands
gtrict preoof of S8Me.
Second: Resygonﬁent denies what 1s alleged in second paragrsph of
apid Bill of Comvlsint, and dcmeads strict pbmf-ef S8 .
Third: Respondent denies what is alleged in third reragraph of
gaid Bill of Complaint and dem=ands strict proof-cg SENE .
Fourth: - Hespondent denies whot is slleged in fomrth parsgraph of
| seid Bill of Complaint and demands strict prooct of same,
Pifth: Respondent denies what is alleged 1in £ith paregraph of said
Bill of Compnleint and gemands striet Eroof of same. |
Sixth: Kespendent denies whet is alleged in sixth paragraph of said
Bi11 of Complaint, and demsnds strict proof cf same,
ind for further snswer to seid 511l of Complaint, Respondent stetes
that on December 14, 1927, the gaid James 4. Prout deeded to Hespondent
for & valuabie donsideration the property deseribed in thre 2111 of
Complaint. That sald deed wea vroperly executed =nd recorded by
Respondent in thé Prohate CGourt of Bglawin Gounty, Alsbame. Thst the
time @aid deed was executed the aaid James‘&. Prout was of sound
mind and had the legsl right.to digpose of the-p:Oyerty in the
manner aforesaid. |
And heving as fully aﬁswered seid Bill of Complaint as Respondent 'is
advised shé& is to do, prays her discharge wiﬁhrher costs.

Sl ot A

Solieitor for complainsnt.




STATE OF ALABRANA I OIRCUIT GCURT
couwtY oF BALDOWIH _ I BuULTY

GAORGE P, HANIOH, by Guardisn
Pergon and Zstste,
A, ZROUT ) - Complainsnt,

VE. BILL OF COMPLAINT

CORINT GROTZ, De |eﬂi mﬁ.

HONORABLA 7. W. HARR, JUDGHE OF 3SAID COURT:

Humbly complsining, your Orator
shows unto this Honorsble Sourt that James A. Prout, above
named, is the duly qualified, legel, aud acting Guardian of
the Person snd Zstate of George ¥. Hanson, Somyleiﬁaﬁt nerein,
WAO WEE, oﬁ Degember 20%n, 1988, in the Srovste Tourt of Beld-
win Souuty, Alabanms, formally gdjudzed a2 Person of Unsound Mind,
and thet the lefendent, Uoriue Grotz, 1s a person Qver the age

of twenty,one years residing in 2eldwin county, Alabsua;

Thet George F. Hanscn, Complsinent,
iz a man pest thirty five 3e¢“b of age end that for more than
ten years next preceding the date of the Filing of this Bill,

the ssid Hanson has been menbelly unscund, universslly recognlzed

ag Such by &1l who knew him, and that he was durinz all ol suwch

time wholly incapable of transacting business, of menaging or
disposing of his property, and of protectine and defending his
rizhts and interests in and to his property and possessions,

and that 81l of bhese fects were well known Lo the efendant;

4

That, notwithetending such kuowledze
of Hsnzon's unsound mental condition, the Defendent did wilfully
and unlewfully, with the purpose and intention of depriving the

ssid lsnson of his property rishts snd intercst therein, here-

HE

tofore, on to-wit: December 1l4th, 1937, coptrive and procure said
Hsnsgon to affix his merk to, and eckrowledsze thie executiocn of,
a certein Deed conveying to the Vefendant, Corine Grotz, & par-

ticulsr trezct of land in Beldwin county, Alsbsma:



That, at the time of affixing his
merk to such Deed, snd acknowledging the execution thereof, on
to-wit: Degember 14th, 1927, the said Henson was unavie 1o read
or write, and wes utterly incepable, by reeson of his unsound

menbel condition, of understending or comprehending the contents

421

or effect of such document, and wes legelly incapable of disg-
posing of, sssigniug or granting any ol his nroperty interests

to the seid Defendsnt, and all of this the said Befendont well knew:

Thaﬁ there wes no velueble consid-
ergtion of any kind or nature moving from ﬁhe Defendant To the
said HaﬂSOﬂ,iﬁ.éOﬁﬁeCtLWH with the procuring by Defendant of
Hangon's mark to such Deed or of his sxecutvlon or ackrnowledgment
of thé seme, and ﬁhe recitel of valusble considerstions in ssld
instrument wes wholly false snd fraudulent, end this the said

Defendant well knew at the time of the executlon of such instrument

et the procuring of sald Hensoun
to affix his merk and acknowledge such document g nis velunt:ry
ot snd deed by the DeFfendent, in the menner end form aforessid,

180Il

w

~

wes wholly in freud of the rights snd equities of s id He
in tne premises snd thet, by rerson thereof, the seld Deeﬁ from
fensorn to the Defendant is snd should be void and without force

or effedt in lew, but the Defeﬁdgnt hes had the seid Deed re-
corded in the Probzte Heccrds of Besldwin uObﬂtJ, Llabuma, ¢nd

the seme stends se s trensfer of %the tract described therein to
the seid Jefendant, Corine Grotz,.upon the seid records, and under
seid Deed, so procgred, ths seid Jefendant is claiming ownership
of the seid lend snd is ettespiing to exercise power o¥er the

ssme snd conbrol thersof, in fraud of the riznts of Complaivent;

Thet the perticular tract of lend
attempted to be conveyed by seid Deed ip Lot mumbsred Thirty Two
of Mggnolis Besch &ddition to the Town of Feirbhope, =nd tue geid

Decd, ay it sppears on the records of Baldwin county, Alabama, is

Nerewith set oubs in full, in words and figvres, as follows:



KWOW ALL MEN BY THISE PRESENTS $het Teorze Hunsen, Lnmer-
ed, the granbtor, in considerstion of five dollers and other
velusble conaidersiions hnereby scknowledged toe have peen pald

to him by Corine Grotz, the grantee, do hereby graut, bhargesin,

&

sell and convey unte the seid grantee all that real wroperty in
8zldwin Coumnty, State of flsbsums, descrived &8 follows: Lot

#

Additio

B
ot
o)
o
&
@
[y
<
e
b5
©
4

numbered Thirty Two of Megnelia Bezch
airhope, &8 per plat thereof recorded in Miscellaneous Book 1,
Page 26, Probate Hecords of Baldwin Sounty. Beiang ths seme
property convenyed to this g mbor by D. H. 3tewers snd wile
and George A. Tonsmeire, a8 Trustes, by deed of record in Book
21 H. 8., page 168-169. The §+reetb parks and beach of
Mzgnolia Sesch ere dedicated to the use of residents snd lot
OWNETr s in Megnelia Bsach. Together With sll and siugulal
the rizhts, members, privileges =nd apperiensnces thergunto be-

lonzing or in any wise sppertaining; to have snd 1o hoeld the

seme unto the grentee, helrs «nd esssisne forever. And, exgept,
a3 to tixes heresTter falling due, which sre assSumed by the

prentee, the seid grauntor, Tor himself =nd his helrs, executors

snd adminishrators hereby covenant with the grantee, her heilrs

snd assigns, thot he is seized of on indefessible egtate in fe

ol

simple in =¢id property, that seld property is free from &ll
encumbrences snd that he does hereby warrsnt and will forever
defend the title Lo soid property untc the grentee, wer helrs

-

and sssigns, ageinst the lawful clalms of 211 persons.

Fas

In Witness Whereof the grrntor does hereunto set his hend
end sesl this 14 dey of December, 1U27.
- “his
GREORGE A HANSEN
Witnegss: W. G. HOEW merk

I, Bmms J. luscher, a Hotery ”abﬁie in snd
for gsid Btate snd 6ounty, nereby certify that Georg ﬁéﬂ& 1 whoge
nime is signed %o the foregoing couvegence, &nd who ‘ia known to me,
scknowiedrad befora me on this day thet beipg ianformed of the con-
ftents BE conveyance executed the seme volunterily on the day thae
same bears date. :

. Given under my hand and officisl meel ot lobille,
Alabsme, this 14th dey of December, 1927,

DMA J. LUSCHER, Notwory Public,
{3345) _ Mobile Counbty, Alaba



3tate of Alabams
County of Beldwin
I, G. W. Humphries, Judge of Probete for

s id county, hereby certify that the following privilege tex.has
heen peid on the within instrument as required by Acts 1925 -
P cta. 50 _
G. W. HUMPHRIES, Judge of Yrobete,
By J. L. ZAIBLER, Clerk.
Piled Tor record st 8 A. M, Jeavary 11th, 1928

Yecorded Jsuuery 11th, 1928.

nar TITRAOLITy Torg
G. e O ﬁ:if.ﬁ.n Sd

Judwe of FProb:te

(Recorded in DZID BECORD 44, at peges 311-312)

Thet the person nemed in ssid Deed
sg grentor ss George Heunsen is the jdentical person who &g Con-
plainsnt. George I. Hanson, 18 nemed in this Bill, ¢nd the grant-

ce in seid Deed, Corine Grotaz, is the Defendrnt hereln.

THE PREMISES CCOHBINERED, your Uraier
prays thed your Homor will take juriaddction of the causern nade
6§ this Bilil of Compleint snd thet, by propsr process issuing
Lo ner irom tnie Honorsble Courbt, the Defendsnt, Corine Grotz,

may be made perty respondend hereto snd be reguired to saswer

e

the charges herein made ageinst her in 211 things 8 reguired b

2

the rules and yrochtice of this lourt;
 PRAYER FOR RELIZF
Your Orstor preys thet, upon the finsl heering of this
Cause, yoﬁr Honor will order, sdjudge =mnd decree that the Deed

L

deseribed is ubtterly void and of no force or efiect whatever 1o

d

et
@v\

nd to the Defendant,

-

[

#y
Fa

trensfer eny interest of Compleinsmt in

($h

thet soid Deed be set sside and cencelled on the records of Lhis
county, snd thet thhetitle o the lsnd described, in =o far 88
any risght or eclaim of Defendant ﬁhereiﬂ ig concerned, may be
guieted in the Complainsnd; thet the entire cost of this pro-
ceeding, including reasonsble counsel fees for Cam@l&iﬁaﬂt, mey
ve nssessed sgsinst the Defendent, znd thet jour Orator mey heve
such other snd further relief as uay sesm just sad eyuitedle in

the premises, or =8 sguliy snd zood cunscience may regulre, if

your Orstor ka8 in eny wise prayed Or ied amiss.

Deted April 30th, 1929. S —
Defendsnt is reguirved bo answer et 7, A -

) . - .
every sllegstion of above Bill Spiicitor for Comploinsnt
but snswer under oabh iz hereby exXpressly waived.



Gl W, Tomphins

Mabile, 2laba
Jane 22, 1929,

Register of the Circuit Court of Baldwin Co.,
Bay ilinette, Alabama.

Dear 3ir:

Corine Grotz hes retained me in the matter of the bill
filed in your Court by George Henson, by gusidian of his
perscen and Lstaté, James A, Prout. Kindly send me 8 copy

of said bill and oblige.

Respectfully, o

20, S bice

p /7L



TWENTY-FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

OF ALABAMA

F. W. HARE, JUDGE -
M. R, FARISH, COURT REFORTER )
MONROEVILLE, ALABAM,

August 29th., 1929.

Dear ifr. Richardson:

I am enclosing herewl
tegtimony Taken in the case of Prout Vs.
was talken before the Judze the lagt-time

e

inl]

Anette, and which, I presume, ghoul

until the balsnce of the testimony is taken.
enczloging o statement of my charges for thi

which I wounld thank you fto insert in the file.

e g Tad o
Fith kindset regards
ioEm,

th transcript of

Grotz, which te

<}

f1led in the cause
T am algo

transeri

28 hest



SUMMONS—ORIGINAL. = =+ S L MooraPre(o.

The State of Alabama, -

Baldwm County. } . _-,Gn-cult Court of B:al@wifl annty, infﬁ‘lqmty_ -
To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama-—GREETENG

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon .____ ?9%’*_1}’}?_...,@_1‘_9@_______',_____-_ __________

-.--..-.;.--x.'---..-..a-.....---n----...-..'.--.-n-..n..._;.--..-,-- --------------------------
...........--.uo------..-..-‘.-....-.....‘,..,.........-.......a--.--...---..u......-..-.'

R I L A Sl

of ... _3%%“_1_@__%331_____ e -.___.County, tobe and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court.

of Baldwin County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Bum-

mons, and there to answer, plead or demur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by

George Ts Hanso.a by Guardian of his person ant hstate, James

S - <+ Vs G L R R R R R
PR R T I I TR N I R LI S N L U S A
against SaidQ@?lﬁﬁ_ GZE‘Ot;K_”__________“____ o e e e mmmm e mmma
F : .
Ny

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the
said Defendant shalliin no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return

this writ Wlth your endorsement ‘thereon, to our said Courtimmediately upon the execution therect.

WITNESS, T. W, Richerson, Register of said Circuit Court, this__.. _.‘%?ﬁ-- e wn. day of

._’!Em___-__-___-_________192-9__ ' . 7\ _
. d S
_ _ A £ SN ______-__}*-‘__%-n_,LReglst&r

N. B.—Any: party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.
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=JAEﬁES Al ?R@TE, as Guardian
, for George F. Hanson, & non

IN THE CIRCUR COURT-EQUITY. SIDE.
eem;_aas mentis; .

STATE OF ALABANG .
BALDWIN GOUNTY.

Complainant,
: vs,

)
)
)
)
)
- |
| CORINNE GROTZ, g

Respondent.
Comes the Respondent, Corimme Grotz, @nd in open Court

| suggests:
FIRST

|

: The removal of the Warﬁ's guardian, whe is the only ,

eomplainant in said action. f
| SHCOND : | |
! | The remeval of the guardian of the non compos mentis,
‘Wh‘:"’ is the only party complaimant in this cause of actien, said
.: guardian bhaving been removed from said guardianship by a decrstal
;] order of the Protate Court of Baldwin County, Alabams; the Court
from whom he received his appaintment, and he has not any legal
%authority to prosecute this case as complaimant,
f | THRD: |
’ Because there is not any competent and legal party com= |
‘plaiﬁaﬁt %o this cause of action. ‘ 5
Mv’

Selféltors “fér lesp@n&ent. -
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 SERVE O

‘Circuit Court of Ecaléwm County {
In Equity -

SUMMONS

Geo. F. Hansan b] G-uard.iai_

_Person and Eatate, James

A E’rout e T
i

Goz;éne Grotz - G CoE

i ———— .,..-_.._;;‘___-- EMREEECEITEEE TR TR
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THE STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY.

Received in office this______ . .. --

dayof .. ... 192

of hisg

' Sherlff

Executed this,__;. 2’ *‘/ ': day of

ey

Defendant

Sherlff.

. 192 _{_. /

_Deputy Sheriff. |

R
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[N ACCOUNT WITH ‘

M. R. FARISH

. COURT REPORTER

| : MONROEVILLE, ALA. ﬂ"&ﬁ/% ‘ 19297

T e e
eSS T

Bills for transeripts due and payable on receipt of same ’ Caha




